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INTER - OFFICE COMIMUNICATION

DATE: July 25, 1997
Moedir zcwj;oxa
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 96-56 by Karrington Communities Tax Parcel #
155-141-09

Attached is a grading plan for the above mentioned rezoning petition. This plan indicates two minor
encroachments into the buffer along the Northern property line. These two encroachments are for the tie-
back system associated with a retaining wall been constructed along the northern property line. The two
encroachments occur at the corners of the building closest to the buffer and extend into the buffer eight feet
and six feet (see attached plan). The remainder of the wall will be moved back 8 feet to a allow the tie back
system to be built outside of the buffer. Since this change is minor I am administratively approving this

revised plan. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates
of occupancy.




